Lee A. Tolbert anlpltlrljty Academy

Giyenlia 8

April 15,2023

To: Bishop Mark Tolbert, Chairman BOE
LATCA Board of Education

From: Dr. Donnie Mitchell, Superintendent

Re: Board of Education approval of Transportation Agreement

I am requesting that the BOE consider and approve the transportation contract for
24-25 as submitted by transportation director, Mr. Chris Collier.
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April 15,2023
To: Bishop Mark Tolbert, Chairman BOE

LATCA Board of Education

From: Dr. Donnie Mitchell, Superintendent

Re: Board of Education approval of LINC Contract Agreement

I am requesting that the BOE consider and approve the LINC contract for 24-25 as
submitted by Dr. Janet Miles-Bartee, President and CEO of LINC.
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